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Lake City, Utah 84101–1345, 801–539– 
4132. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

1. Public Land Order No. 7662 (71 FR 
26108 (2006)) partially revoked Public 
Land Order No. 5047. The United States 
Forest Service has decided that the 
previously withdrawn land, described 
below, can be opened to the United 
States mining laws: 

Sawtooth National Forest 

Salt Lake Meridian 

T. 14 N., R. 13 W., 
Sec. 8, E1⁄2SE1⁄4SE1⁄4; 
Sec. 9, S1⁄2S1⁄2 and S1⁄2NE1⁄4SE1⁄4. 
The area described contains 200 acres in 

Box Elder County. 

2. At 10 a.m. on May 6, 2009, the land 
described in Paragraph 1 above will be 
opened to location and entry under the 
United States mining laws, subject to 
valid existing rights, the provisions of 
existing withdrawals, other segregations 
of record, and the requirements of 
applicable law. Appropriation of any of 
the land described in this order under 
the general mining laws prior to the date 
and time of restoration is unauthorized. 
Any such attempted appropriation, 
including attempted adverse possession 
under 30 U.S.C. 38 (2000), shall vest no 
rights against the United States. Acts 
required to establish a location and to 
initiate a right of possession are 
governed by State law where not in 
conflict with Federal law. The Bureau of 
Land Management will not intervene in 
disputes between rival locators over 
possessory rights since Congress has 
provided for such determinations in 
local courts. 
(Authority: 43 CFR 2091.6) 

Dated: February 13, 2009. 
Selma Sierra, 
State Director. 
[FR Doc. E9–7687 Filed 4–3–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3410–11–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–674] 

In the Matter of Certain Light Emitting 
Diode Chips, Laser Diode Chips and 
Products Containing Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 

March 2, 2009, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Gertrude 
Neumark Rothschild of Hartsdale, New 
York. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain light emitting diode chips, laser 
diode chips and products containing 
same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
5,252,499. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue 
exclusion orders and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan 
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone 202–205–2572. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2008). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 31, 2009, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 

or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain light emitting 
diode chips, laser diode chips or 
products containing same that infringe 
one or more of claims 10, 12, 13, and 16 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,252,499, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is— 
Gertrude Neumark Rothschild, 153 Old 

Colony Road, Hartsdale, New York 
10530–3609. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Chi Mei Lighting Technology Corp., No. 

12, Fonglin Road, Xinshi Township, 
Tainan County 744, Taiwan; 

Tekcore Co., Ltd., No. 18, Tzi Chiang 3 
Road, Nan Tou, Taiwan 540; 

Toyolite Technologies Corp., 6F–2, No. 
8 Ruiguang Road, NeiHu, Taipei, 
Taiwan; 

Tyntek Corporation, No. 16, Industry E. 
4th Road, Hsinchu Science Park, 
Hsinchu, Taiwan; 

Visual Photonics Epitaxy Co., Ltd., No. 
16, King Yeh 1st Road, Ping-Jen 
Industrial Zone, Ping-Jen City, 324 
Taoyuan, Taiwan; 

Xiamen Sanan Optoelectronics 
Technology Co., Ltd., No. 1721–1725 
Luling Road, Xiamen, Fujian, China 
361009. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative 
Law Judge, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, shall designate the 
presiding Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 
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Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
a respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 31, 2009. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
William R. Bishop, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–7544 Filed 4–3–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—Cooperative Research 
Group on Diesel Aftertreatment 
Accelerated Aging Cycles—Heavy- 
Duty 

Correction 
In notice document E9–4026 

appearing on page 8813, in the issue of 
Thursday, February 26, 2009, make the 
following correction: 

On page 8813, in the first column, in 
the second paragraph, in the sixth line, 
‘‘MTtJ’’ should read ‘‘MTU’’. 

[FR Doc. Z8–4026 Filed 4–3–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 1505–01–D 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Office of Justice Programs 

[OJP (OJP) Docket No. 1496] 

Meeting of the Public Safety Officer 
Medal of Valor Review Board 

AGENCY: Office of Justice Programs 
(OJP), Justice. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: This is an announcement of a 
meeting via conference call of the Public 
Safety Officer Medal of Valor Review 
Board to introduce the Board’s renewed 
Charter, review and vote on the new 
Bylaws, and to discuss upcoming 

activities and relevant issues. The 
meeting/conference call date and time is 
listed below. 

DATES: April 20, 11 a.m. to 12 p.m. EST. 

ADDRESSES: This meeting will take place 
in the form of a conference call. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Gregory Joy, Policy Advisor, Bureau of 
Justice Assistance, Office of Justice 
Programs, 810 7th Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20531, by telephone at 
(202) 514–1369, toll free (866) 859– 
2687, or by e-mail at 
gregory.joy@usdoj.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Public Safety Officer Medal of Valor 
Review Board carries out those advisory 
functions specified in 42 U.S.C. 15202. 
Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 15201, the 
President of the United States is 
authorized to award the Public Safety 
Officer Medal of Valor, the highest 
national award for valor by a public 
safety officer. 

The purpose of this meeting/ 
conference call is to introduce the 
Board’s renewed Charter, review and 
vote on the new Bylaws, and to discuss 
upcoming activities and relevant Board 
issues related thereto. 

This meeting/conference call is open 
to the public at the offices of the Bureau 
of Justice Assistance. For security 
purposes, members of the public who 
wish to participate must register at least 
seven (7) days in advance of the 
meeting/conference call by contacting 
Mr. Joy. All interested participants will 
be required to meet at the Bureau of 
Justice Assistance, Office of Justice 
Programs; 810 7th Street, NW., 
Washington, DC and will be required to 
sign in at the front desk. Note: Photo 
identification will be required for 
admission. Additional identification 
documents may be required. 

Access to the meeting/conference call 
will not be allowed without prior 
registration. Anyone requiring special 
accommodations should contact Mr. Joy 
at least seven (7) days in advance of the 
meeting. Please submit any comments 
or written statements for consideration 
by the Review Board in writing at least 
seven (7) days in advance of the meeting 
date. 

James H. Burch, II, 
Acting Director, Bureau of Justice Assistance. 
[FR Doc. E9–7657 Filed 4–3–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

National Institute of Corrections 

Solicitation for a Cooperative 
Agreement: The Norval Morris Project 

AGENCY: National Institute of 
Corrections, Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Solicitation for cooperative 
agreement. 

SUMMARY: The National Institute of 
Corrections (NIC) is soliciting proposals 
from organizations, groups, or 
individuals to enter into a cooperative 
agreement for a 12-month period to 
begin in May, 2009. Work under this 
agreement will continue NIC’s Norval 
Morris Project. Dr. Morris was 
instrumental in creating NIC over 30 
years ago and remained a guiding 
influence as a charter member of the 
NIC Advisory Board until the day he 
passed away in February 2004. Shortly 
after his death, the NIC Advisory Board 
created the Norval Morris project to 
honor his many contributions to the 
field and carry on the sprit of his work. 

Dr. Morris believed that a major 
shortcoming in correctional policy and 
practice was that the field did not make 
effective use of the available research 
and evaluation. Among his keenest 
interests was the issue of effective 
dissemination. He used research 
findings to inform the field and promote 
greater collaboration. At its heart, the 
Norval Morris Project is about 
developing models and executing 
strategies for expediting the circulation 
of research-based innovations, 
knowledge, and ideas by addressing 
specific topics of vital concern to the 
field of corrections. 
DATES: Applications must be received 
by 4 p.m. (EDT) on Friday, May 8, 2009. 
Selection of the successful applicant 
and notification of review results to all 
applicants: May 30, 2009. 
ADDRESSES: Mailed applications must be 
sent to Director, National Institute of 
Corrections, 320 First Street, NW., Room 
5007, Washington, DC 20534. 
Applicants are encouraged to use 
Federal Express, UPS, or similar service 
to ensure delivery by the due date. 

Hand delivered applications should 
be brought to 500 First Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20534. At the front 
desk, call (202) 307–3106, extension 0 
for pickup. Faxed or e-mailed 
applications will not be accepted. 
Electronic applications can be 
submitted via http://www.grants.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: A 
copy of this announcement and the 
required application forms can be 
downloaded from the NIC Web site at 
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